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Registered No.CB-1&CB-XIV/2017/Misc./
Most Urgent Dated
Time Bound

To

The Principals of all the S.F.S. Degree Colleges,
Affiliated to M.D.University, Rohtak.

Sub: - Reviewing of policy regarding Provisional N.O.C’s to Self Finance Degree

Colleges in the state of Haryana
SirfMadam,

-

| have been directed to refer the decision of the Director & Spl. Secretary Higher
Education, Haryana, Shiksha Sadan, Sector-5, Panchkula conveyed vide its letter D.O. No.
9/21-2016-Cl1(2) dated 30.12.2016 regarding reviewing the policy of Provisional N.O.C to
S.F.S Degree College in the State of Haryana (copy enclosed).

In the letter under reference it has interalia been stated that the State Govt. has
issued Provisional N.O.C. to all the Degree Colleges working under S.F.S. in the State of
Haryana for a specific period subject to obtaining permanent N.O.C. but the same has not
been obtained from your side, so far. Further the State Govt. has directed to all the Degree
colleges running under S.F.S to initiate the process regarding obtaining the Permanent
N.O.C. from the office of D.H.E, Haryana, immediately

You are, therefore, requested to take up the matter with the office of the Director &
Special Secy. Higher Education Haryana, Panchkula regarding obtaining‘permanent N.O.C.
at the earliest possible, otherwise admissions in your college would not been allowed w.e f.
the coming session i.e. 2017-18 and no further affiliation for introduction/additional seats in
any U.G./P.G. course/subject shall be granted.

This may kindly be treatedds Most Urgent.

Encl: As above Yours faithfully,

_ d —

Asstt. Registrar (Colleges)
for Dean Colleges Dev. Council

Encl No:-CB-1 & CB-XIV/2017/Misc/ M@ 2* Io Dated b — 9»2 2 s

Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and necessary

action:-
Regd. 1. Director & Spl. Secretary Higher Education, Haryana, Shiksha Sadan, Sector-
5. Panchkula conveyed w.r.t to his letter No. D.O.No. 9/21-2016-C-11(2) dated

0.12.2016 for his kind information and further necessary action.
2 Director, University Computer Centre, M.D.U.Rohtak with the request to
upload the above said letter on the University website.
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Asstt. Registrar (Colleges)

é %—-—/ﬁ for Dean Colleges Dev. Council
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MOHAMMED SHAYIN Director & Special Secretary Higher Education, Haryana
IAS Shiksha Sadan, Sector-5. Panchkula

Telephone : 0172-2562029, Fax: 01 72-25662042

Q&' O\W \/\ D.0.No. 9 m’-‘l,{ $6-—cU 2 )

Dated: 10-]2—- 20 | &

W Subiject: Reviewing of policy regarding Provisional N C's to Self-finance
Degree Coiieges in the State of Haryana.

Rﬁ"g ; ‘ .
6 | have reviewed the policy regarding Previsional NOC's te Self-finance
a\)|'] |
0 yegree Colleges in the State of Haryana. We have issued MCC's to the Degree Colleges

working on Self-finance basis in the State of ilaryana frem time to time working with
the various Universities in the State but the NOC's were issued for a limited pericd but
they have not applied for the regular/permanent NOC and this I have too noticed that
Universities are giving affiliation to thesc Institutions fror: tine to time.

I would like to request the Vice Chanceller’s that they should net aliow

affiliation to such Institutions having no permanent NCO issiied by the Departmaent cf

Higher Education and issue directions i this regard to ail te Instituiions affitiated to
their Universities, If they will not do sn ] am going to stasi the process of withdrawing
the provisional NOC's. 1 am aisc directing tie Principais and Managements of such

tastitutions te first of ail take thie permanent NOG from the Department after completing

the all required documents and formaiities. I am also issning a Public notice in the

. ——

interest of the students to not to scek the admission i cueh Institutions and if they <tll,

it will be purely at their own risk.

X With regards.
\f ! 0 . Yaours Sincerely,
z : (iohammed 7in, IAS)
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Vice Chanceiior,
1

Maharishi Dayenand University, Rentas
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